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Kreye, Joseph

From: Nowian, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2001 3:41 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Drafting Request

N . - M - (%z?/ (

Mickey has a drafting request. It is the same issue as 1999 AB 89, the late payment ‘of property taxes. | have attached a
word document that explains what we would like to see in the draft. There is no rush on this draft. If you have any
questions, please let me know.

Installment Payment of
Propert...

Andrew Nowlan
Andrew.Nowlan @legis.state.wi.us (work)
Fourlakes 99 @yahoo.com (home)




Installment Pavment of Property Taxes-

This provision would apply only if approved through a local ordinance.
Otherwise, existing law remains in place.

Purpose- To allow taxpayer to retain the ability to utilize installment
payment method if they are late in making their first installment payment.

1) First installment payment must be made within 3 working dayslof due
date, otherwise current law takes effect.

2) Taxpayer must pay 1% penalty of full property tax due (plus 0.5% local
penalty). If taxpayer makes full 1% installment payment within 3 day
window, interest and penalties are suspended.

3) Taxpayer must not have had late property tax payment in the previous 5
years.

4) Taxpayer must have used installment method the previous year.

5) If taxpayer makes first installment within 3-day window, taxpayer .
acknowledges due date of 2™ installment.
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1 AN AcCT ...; relating to: late installment payments of property taxes.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person who owes property taxes may either pay the taxes
in full no later January 31 or in two equal installments with the first installment to
be paid no later than January 31 and the second installment to be paid no later than
July 31. Late property tax payments are subject to interest and penalties.

Under this bill, a governing body of a unit of government to which property
taxes are to be paid, may, by ordinance, provide that a late first property tax
installment is not subject to interest and penalties, if the installment is paid no later

. than February 3, the taxpayer made timely property tax payments in each of the
=?\\] ©. < previous years, and the taxpayer paid property taxes by installments in the
previous year. Under the bill, a governing body of a unit of government to which
property taxes are to be paidgl/ﬁay, by ordinance, provide that a late second property

tax installment is subject to interest but not to penalties.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsinf represented in senate and assembly, do

t lows: ) ,
SRR 1 (7) Chetle) | 1 it —
2 _“ SECTION 1. 74.11 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 74.11 (7) (a) and amended

3 to read:
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SECTION 1
74.11 (7)| DELINQUENT OR LATE FIRST INSTALMENT @ If Except as provided in par,

(b), if the first instalfment of taxes on real property or improvements on leased land

is not paid on or before January 31, the entire amount of the taxes remaining unpaid

is delinquent as of February 1.

History: 1987 a. 378; 1989 a. 104, 336; 1991 a. 39, 293; 1993 a. 330.

SECTION 2. 74.11 (7) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

74.11 (7) (b) The governing body of a unit of government to which the taxes are
to be paid under par. (a) may authorize, by ordinance, that a payment under par. (a)
that is received no later than February 3 is not delinquent and does not render the

balance delinquent, if the taxpayer made timely property tax payments in each of the

previous 5 years and the taxpayer made payments under sub. (2) (b) in the previous

v
year. A governing body shall not collect interest on any payment made under this
paragraph.

SECTION 3. 74.11 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

v e
74.11 (8) DELINQUENT OR LATE 2ND INSTALMENT. If the 2nd instalment of taxes

on real property or improvements on leased land is not paid on or before July 31, the

entire amount of the taxes remaining unpaid is delinquent as of August 1 and

interest and penalties are due under sub. (11), except that if the governing body of
the unit of government to which taxes are to be paid so author'izés by ordinance and

. L ‘-tﬁ\ . . - %@L
if the first instalment was timely paid the 2nd instalmént is not delinquent, but the

\

n Al
insta%inglt shall be collected, together with interest on the unpaid insta!@ent at the
i v

applicable rate under s. 74.47 (1), from July 31.
SECH. AN TH (L (T) ‘He) ;
ECTION 4 .12 (7) of the statutes is renumbere

read:

7 Aa) and amended to
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SECTION 4

o) Sy L ELTY

74.12 (7) {DELINQUENT OR LATE FIRST INSTAEMENT. (a) I Except as provided in

vl
par, (b), if the first instalment of real property taxes, personal property taxes on
v
improvements on leased land or special assessments to which an instalment option
pertains is not paid on or before January 31, the entire amount of the remaining

"
unpaid taxes or special assessments to which an instalment option pertains on that

parcel is delinquent as of February 1.

History: 1987 a. 378; 1989 a. 104, 336; 1991 a. 39, 293,

SECTION 5. 74.12 (7) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

74.12 (7) (b) The governing body of a unit of government to which the taxes are
to be paid under par. (a) may authorize, by ordinance, that a payment under par. (a)
that is received no later than February 3 is nof delinquent and does not render the
balance delinquent, if the taxpayer made timely property tax payments in each of the
previous 5 years and the taxpayer made payments under sub. (2) (b) in the previous
yeai'. A govefning body sheﬁl not collect interest on any payment made under this
paragfaph.

SECTION 6. 74.12 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

. -
74.12 (8) DELINQUENT OR LATE 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT INSTALMENT. If the 2nd or any

subsequent instalnfent payment of real property taxes, personal property taxes on

- improvements on leased land or special assessments to which an instalment option

pertains is not paid by the due date specified in the ordinance, the entire amount of
[

the remaining unpaid taxes or special assessments to which an instalment option

pertains on that parcel is delinquent as of the first day of the month after the

payment is due and interest and penalties are due under sub. (10), except that if the

governing body of the unit of government to which the taxes are to be paid so
' |

authorizes by ordinance and if all of the previous instaliments were timelv paid the
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instalment that is not timely paid is not delinquent and does not render the unpaid

. . |
balance delinguent\, but the insta&&ént shall be collected, together with interest on
the unpaid insta#_ént at the applicable rate under s. 74.47 (1), from the day after

the instalé‘ent is due.

SECTION 7. 74.47 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

74.47 (title) Interest and penalty on delinquent or late amounts.

SECTION 8. 74.47 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

74.47 (1) INTEREST. The interest rate on delinquent and late generai property
taxes, special charges_, special assessments and special taxes included in the tax roll
for collection is WI‘ fraction of a month.

SECTION 9. Initial applicability.

Voo
(1) This act first applies to taxes based on the assessment as of January 1,2001.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2221/1?§n
FROM THE K, -

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU | %’L 7

Representative Michael Lehman:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.
Please contact me if you have any questions.

Joseph T. Kreye
- Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-2263

E-mail: joseph.kreye@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2221/P1dn
FROM THE JK:kmg:pg
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 26, 2001

Representative Michael Lehman:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Joseph T. Kreye

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—2263

E-mail: joseph.kreye@legis.state.wi.us
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1 AN ACT 6 renumber and amend 74.11 (7) and 74.12 (7); to amend 74.11 (7)

2 (title), 74.11 (8), 74.12 (7) (title), 74.12 (8), 74.47 (title) and 74.47 (1); and to
3  create 74.11 (7) (b) and 74.12 (7) (b) of the statutes; relating to: late
4 installment payments of property taxes.

W Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person who owes property taxes may either pay the taxes
in full noTater)January 31 or in two equal installments with the first installment to
be paid no later than January 31 and the second installment to be paid no later than
July 31. Y propertytax pagaientsiare subject to interest and-penalties.

Under this bill, a ggverning body of a unit of government to which property
taxes are to be pai ay, by ordinance, provide that a katerfirst property tax

T T—— installmerﬁm subject to interest and penalties, if the installment is paid no later

than February 3, the taxpayer made timely property tax payments in each of the

o previous five years, and the taxpayer paid property taxes by installments in the

o previous year. Under the bill, a governing body of a unit of government to which

property taxes are to be paid may, by ordinance, provide that a late second property
tax installment isjsubject to interest penalties.
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For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. :

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 74.11 (7) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

74.11 (7) (title) DELINQUENT OR LATE FIRST INSTALLMENT.

SECTION 2. 74.11 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 74.11 (7) (a) ;md amended
to read: CMM

74.11 (7) (a) If Except as provided in par, (b), if the ﬁrst-iast-&l-megof taxes on

real property or improvements on leased land is not paid on or before January 31,

the entire amount of the taxes remaining unpaid is delinquent as of February 1.
SECTION 3. 74.11 (7) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
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

previous 5 yéars and the taxpayer made payments under sub. (2) (b) in the previous ¢

year. A governing body shall ## collect interesﬁn any payment maﬁf&%e this
paragrapy\m g\v’t MQ‘M Sy Of W/W s
SECTION 4. 74.11 (8) of the statutes is amended to read: ) g(wv\\ W\‘év\t
74.11 (8) DELINQUENT OR LATE 2ND INSTALLMENT. If the 2nd %nsta-}avale&%of taxes
on real property or improvements on leased land is not paid on or before July 31, the
entire amount of the taxes remaining unpaid is delinquent as of August 1 and

interest and penalties are due under sub. (11), except that if the governing body of

the unit of government to which taxes are to be paid so authorizes by ordinance and
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SECTION 4

if the first installment was timely paid the 2nd installment is n l’in n t th

installment shall be collected, together with interg§1_if 'g%% h£ ﬁngaid installment at

the applicable rate under s. 74.47 (1), from July 31.
SECTION 5. 74.12 (7) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

74.12 (7) (title) DELINQUENT FIRST OR LATE INSTALLMENT.

SECTION 6. 74.12 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 74.12 (7) (a) and amended

P N o

74.12 (7) (a) I Except as provided in par if the first instalment jof real

to read:

property taxes, personal property taxes on improvements on leased land or special

oo e A

assessments to which an-instalment/option pertains is not paid on or before January

31, the entire amount of the remaining unpaid taxes or special assessments to which

Aol A
an «i-ns%a—l-nren;t{o?tion pertains on that parcel is delinquent as of February 1.

SEcTION 7. 74.12 (7) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

74.12 (7) (b) The governing body of a unit of government fo which the taxes are
to be paid under par. (a) may authorize, by ordinance, that a payment under par. (a)
that is received no later than February 3 is not delinquent and does not render the
balance delinquent, if the taxpayer made timely property tax payments in each of the
previous 5 years and the taxpayer made payments t(ﬁflir sub. (2) (b) in the previous

7
year. A governing body shall ﬂﬂ collect interest on any payment made under this

paragralp},}[\ﬂ—ﬂ«:.ugl ow e M Armonnt of 7%2‘,/ Tasos ol '

SECTION 8. 74.12 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

74.12 (8) DELINQUENT OR LATE 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT INSTALLMENT. If the 2nd or any

MM
subsequent instalment/payment of real property taxes, personal property taxes on

improvements on leased land or special assessments to which an 4 option

" pertains is not paid by the due date specified in the ordinance, the entire amount of

\
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" the remaining unpaid taxes or special assessments to which an instalment/option

pertains on that parcel is delinquent as of the first day of the month after the

payment is due and interest and penalties are due under sub. (10), except that if the

overning bodv of the unit of government to which the es are to be paid so

horiz ordinance if all of the previous installments were timely paid th.

installment that is not timely paid is not delinguent and not render the unpaid

balance delin ut the in

the unpaid installmen he applicable rate under s. 74.47 (1), from the day after

the installment is due.

SECTION 9. 74.47 (title) of the statutes is amended to read: DMJ&

74.47 (title) Interest and penalty on delinquent or late amounts.

SECTION 10. 74.47 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

74.47 (1) INTEREST. The interest rate on delinquent and late general property
taxes, special charges, special assessments and special taxes included in the tax roll
for collection is one percent per month or fraction of a month.

SEcTION 11. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to taxes based on the assessment as of January 1, 2001.

(END)
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1 AN ACT t6'renumber and amend 74.11 (7) and 74.12 (7); to amend 74.11 (7)

(title), 74.11 (8), 74.12 (7) (title), 74.12 (8), 74.47 (title) and 74.47 (1); and to
create 74.11 (7) (b) and 74.12 (7) (b) of the statutes; relating to: late

= W N

installment payments of property taxes.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person who owes property taxes may either pay the taxes
in full no later than January 31 or in two equal installments with the first
installment to be paid no later than January 31 and the second installment to be paid
no later than July 31. Payments not received on the due date are considered
delinquent and are subject to interest and penalties.

Under this bill, a governing body of a unit of government to which property
taxes are to be paid may, by ordinance, provide that a first property tax installment
that is not paid by January 31 is not delinquent, but is still subject to interest and

_penalties, if the installment is paid no later than B‘&Maﬁé’agthe taxpayer made
7 timely property tax payments in each of the prev1ous five years, and the taxpayer
/ paid property taxes by installments in the previous year. Under the bill, a governing
body of a unit of government to which property taxes are to be paid may, by ordinance,
provide that a late second property tax installment is not delinquent but is subject

to interest and penalties.

b e el o
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For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisbonsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 74.11 (7) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

74.11 (7) (title) DELINQUENT OR LATE FIRST INSTALLMENT.

SECTION 2. 74.11 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 74.11 (7) (a) and amended

to read:

74.11(7) (a) I Except as provided in par, (b), if the first instalment installment

of taxes on real property or improvements on leased land is not paid on or before

January 31, the entire amount of the taxes remaining unpaid is delinquent as of

February 1. C_ frimars ‘Q’a"\ﬁ”‘ “#Q/\/MS [

SECTION 3. 74.11 (7) (b) of the statutes is created to read: T

\\

74.11 (7) (b) The governing body of a unit( of government to which the taxes are

to be paid under par. (a) may authorize, by ordinance, that a payment under par. (a)

that is received no later than E@WBWanuent and does not render the

balance delinquent, if the taxpayer made timely property tax payments in each of the

previous 5 years and the taxpayer made payments under sub. (2) (b) in the previous
year. A governing body shall collect interest and penalties charged from February

1 on any payment made under this paragraph based on the full amount of the taxes

 due.

SECTION 4. 74.11 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
74.11 (8) DELINQUENT OR LATE 2ND INSTALLMENT. If the 2nd imstalment
installment of taxes on real property or improvements on leased land is not paid on

or before July 31, the entire amount of the taxes remaining unpaid is delinquent as
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of August 1 and interest and penalties are due under sub. (11), except that if the

overning body of h nit of governmen which ret i authorizes

by ordinance and if the first installment was timel id the 2nd installment is not

linquent. but the installment hélll be collected, together with inter n

nalties on the unpaid installmen the licable rate under s. 74.47 (1), from

_ July 31.

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

74.12 (7) (a) If Except as provided in par, (b), if the first-instalment installment
of real property taxes, personal pi'operty taxes on improvements on leased land or

special assessments to which an instalment installment option pertains is not paid

~ on or before January 31, the entire amount of the remaining unpaid taxes or special

assessments to which an instalment installment option pertains on that parcel is

delinquent as of Eebruary 1. d/\/wv&% W Oﬂ{/v M 3/

SECTION 7. 74.12 (7) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

74.12 (7) (b) The governing body of a unit of government to which the taxes are

to be paid under par. (a) may authorize, by ordinance, that a payment under par. (a)

that is received no later than Pgfyary 3 is not delinquent and does not render the
balance delinquent, if the taxpayer made timely property tax.payments in each of the
previous 5 yéars and the taxpayer made payments under sub. (2) (b) in the previous
year. A governing body shall collect interest and penalties charged from February
1 on any payment made under this paragraph based on the full gmount of the taxes

due.
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SECTION 8. 74.12 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

74.12 (8) DELINQUENT OR LATE 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT INSTALLMENT. If the 2nd or any

subsequent instalment installment ‘payment of real property taxes, personal

~ property taxes on improvements on leased land or special assessments to which an

instalment installment option pertains is not paid by the due date specified in the
ordinance, the entire amount of the remaining unpaid taxes or special assessments
to which an instalment installment option pertains on that parcel is delinquent as
of the first day of the month after the payment is due and interest and penalties are
due under sub. (10), except that if the governing body of the unit of government to
which the taxes are to bé paid so authorizes by ordinance and if all of the previous
installments were timelyj paid the installment that is not timely paid is not
delinquent and does not render the unpaid balance delinquent, but the installment
shall be collected, together with interesf and penalties on the unpaid instéllment at

the applicable rate under s. 74.47 (1), from the day after the installment is due.

SECTION 9. 74.47 (title) of the statutes is aménded to read:

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

SEcTION 11. Initial applicability. |

(1) This act first applies to taxes based on the assessment é_s of January 1, 2001.

(END)
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March 6, 2001

MEMORANDUM

To: - Representative M. Lehman

From: Joseph T. Kreye, Legislative Attorney

Re: LRB-2221 Latc payment of property taxes

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

>( JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-2263 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questlons rcgardmg thlS
memorandum. :
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May 4, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Michael Lehman
From: . Joseph T. Kreye, Legislative Attorney, (608) 266-2263

Subject: Technical Memorandum to 2001 AB-335 (LRB-2221/2)

We received the attached technical memorandum relating to your bill. This copy is for your
information and your file. If you wish to discuss this memorandum or the necessity of revising your
bill or preparing an amendment, please contact me.



MEMORANDUM

May 1, 2001
TO: Joe Kreye
Legislative Reference Bureau
FROM: Dennis Collier

Departiment of Revenue

SUBJECT: Technical and Pollcy Memorandum on AB 335 - Late Payment of Property Taxes

SUb]eCt to Interest Only

We have the following concerns with AB 335:

1.

At page 2, line 17, and page 3, line 25, it is not clear whether the “full amount of taxes due”
refers to the January 31 installment amount or the entire unpaid balance.

Page 2, lines 10-11, and page 4, lines 9-10, refer to a unit of government to which the
taxes are to be paid. Is it the author’s intent that only counties and municipalities that allow
multiple installments would be authorized to enact an ordinance under the bill? Since
timely first installments are paid to the taxation district but delinquent first installments are
paid to the county, it is not clear whether 2-installment municipalities could enact an
ordinance under the bill.

At page 3, line 5, and page 4, line 14, reference is made to sec. 74.47(1), which
establishes the interest rate only. Reference should also be made to sec. 74.47(2), which
provides the penalty.

The bill provides that certain unpaid taxes would never become delinquent. |s that the
intent of the author? For example, under the bill, a county may enact an ordinance

providing that, so long as the first installment is timely paid, the second installment will not
be delinquent.

If you have questions regarding this technical memorandum, please contact Blair Kruger at 266-
1310.

DC:



